

Selected Projects

Bruzzano Masterplan

Masterplan, Milan, IT
Program: Healthcare Themed Mixed Development
Status: Under Design Development
Certificates: LEED for community, WELL
Job: Local Director, A.O.R.

Residences in Citylife Rb2, Milan, Italy

Residential, Milan, IT
Programme: Residential Complex
Status: Under Construction
Job: Director - Principal Architect

Offices Che Banca!

Offices, Grosseto, Marsala, Massa, Caltanissetta, Palermo, Terni, IT
Programme: Office, Interior Design
Status: Built
Job: Director - Principal Architect

AEC Illuminazione

Office&Lab Subbiano (AR), IT
Programme: Office&Lab
Status: Built
Job: Director - Principal Architect

Cini Villas

Residences, Subbiano (AR), IT
Program: Housing
Status: Built
Job: Director - Principal Architect

Residences in Citylife Rb1,

Residential, Milan, IT
Programme: Residential Complex
Status: Under Construction
Job: Director - A.O.R.

Masterplan for the new stadium of A.S. Roma Football Team

Masterplan, Rome, IT
Programme: Sport facilities
Status: Under Design Development
Job: Director - Urban Planner, A.O.R.

Vanke Pavilion

Corporate pavilion for the Real Estate Company: Vanke China Co. for Expo Milano 2015
Program: Pavilion
Status: Built
Job: Director - Project Manager, A.O.R.

Expo Gates by Siemens AG

Media-sculptures granted by Siemens to be located in Piazza Italia, Expo Milano 2015
Program: Pavilion
Status: Built
Job: Director - Project Manager



Agostino Ghirardelli si laurea in architettura presso l'Università degli Studi di Genova nel 1999. Ha collaborato ed è stato Partner di diversi Studi Internazionali, ha lavorato a New York e Parigi ed ha supervisionato cantieri in tutto il mondo.

Gestisce progetti complessi di pianificazione e rigenerazione urbana. Come uno dei soci fondatori di SBGA | Blengini Ghirardelli è spesso invitato a convegni e workshop nazionali ed internazionali per parlare di Architettura, in qualità di docente ha tenuto lezioni presso l'Università di Roma e Firenze.

Gli interventi di progettazione urbana nei quali ha svolto un ruolo di progettista/coordinatore sono: il Masterplan del Centro europeo per la ricerca e la tecnologia spaziale ESA-ESTEC presso Noordwijk nel Sud dell'Olanda; il Campus UniCredit preso Lampugnano, Milano; il Masterplan per il nuovo stadio della squadra di calcio A.S. Roma (Roma); il Masterplan CityLife, Milano.



Years of Experience

Since 1999

Degree	M.Arch
Nationality	Italian
Languages	English, French, Italian
Registration	Licensed as a professional Architect, Italy

1. ESA - ESTEC
Noordwijk, NL

2. Competition, HQ
Italy

Education

1994 - 1999	Master Degree in Architecture, Genoa University, Genoa, IT
1997 - 1998	Würzburg University, Summer Classes, Würzburg, D

Teaching

2020 - Present	Bologna University, Faculty of Architecture, <i>Visiting Professor</i>
2019 - Present	YAC University, Faculty of Architecture, <i>Visiting Professor</i>
2018 - 2019	Bocconi University, School of Management, <i>Visiting Professor</i>

Other Professional Experience

2013 - 2016	Partner Associate, Sudio Libeskind , Milano, IT
2006 - 2015	Project Architect, Studio Libeskind , New York - US
2001 - 2005	Project Manager, Massimiliano Fuksas , Rome, Paris - IT, FR

Selected Lecture

2020	Lecture, "Light Design Masters" at Rome University
2019 - 2020	Lecture - "The beauty of light" at Universities of Torino, Mipim Cannes, Vienna, Casablanca, Trieste, Bologna, Tel Aviv, Genoa, Milan, Florence
2019	Lecture, "Future and Sustainability" at Unicredit Tower, Milan

Selected Publications

2018 - 2020	Kaira Loro: Architecture Emergency Operation Centre - <i>Article</i>
2015 - 2020	RE magazine: Il Quotidiano Immobiliare, 2014, 201, <i>Article</i>
2016	Libeskind Tower, Skira, 2016, <i>Article</i>
2012	American Science - Le Scienze, <i>Article</i>
2010	The Young museum San Francisco, <i>Article</i>
2004	Bruit a Bruxelles. Ceci n'est pas un project su Change - Brussels Capital of Europe; Prisme ed., <i>Article</i>
2004	Changing Strategies: buy architecture; Vienna University, <i>Article</i>

